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Kunkel, Mark

From: Rep.Hesselbein

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 10:00 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Student Regents bill

Sorry, it is not high importance but | couldn’t figure out how to turn it off!

From: Rep.Hesselbein

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 9:59 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Student Regents bill

Importance: High

Hi Mark,
Not sure if | sent this to you or not. Sorry if you receive it twice!

Dianne

From: Rep.Hesselbein

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 2:05 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Student Regents bill

Importance: High

Hi Mark,
Is it possible to redraft AB 850 from last session for this upcoming session please?
Thank you in advance.

Dianne

From: Tuschen, Terry

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 4:01 PM

To: Stromme, Denise <Denise.Stromme @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Student Regents bill

Importance: High

Hi Denise, | thought | would share with you what | have on this. I'm working on a short release too that I'll get to you for
modifications.
Take a look and if Dianne is good, just let me know when we should close out the cosponsorship date.

<< File: 15-2802_1.pdf >> << File: LRB 2802 Student Select Student Regents Cosponsor Memo.docx >>
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Terry
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Terry Tuschen

Office of State Senator Fred Risser

130 South, State Capitol

Madison, WI 53707-7882

608.266.1627

Terry. Tuschen@legis.wisconsin.gov

Follow Senator Risser on Facebook and Twitter!
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Introduced by epresentatives HESSELBEIN, C. TAYLOR, KAHL
ERCEAU, SPREITZER, S KLAND, POPE, SINICKI CONSIDINE

STOFF, e
/%HNSTAD an SUBEC,cosponsored b WR MILLER WIRCH"‘
&*"’f VINEHOUT, C. T.ARs6N and HARRIS DoDb. ed to Committee on Colleges

and Umversmes
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AN ACT to amend 15.91 of the statutes; relating to: the appointment of the

student members of the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin

System.\/

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the governor, in appointing the two student members to the
Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin ystem, to select the student
members from recommendations made by elected representatives of student
governments at institutions within the UW System.‘/Current law allows, but does
not require, the governor to select the student members from those
recommendations.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 15.91 of the statutes is amended to read:
15.91 Board of regents Regent%f the University of Wisconsin System;
creation. There is created a beard Board of regents Regents\{)f the University of

Wisconsin System consisting of the state superintendent of public instruction, the
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2015 - 2016 Legislature -2- LRNII%ISAIL{?,SI/;
ASSEMBLY BILL 850 SECTION 1
president, or by his or her designation another member, of the technical college
system board and 14 citizen members appointed for staggered 7-year terms, and 2
students enrolled at least half-time and in good academic standir;g at institutions
within the University of Wisconsin System who are residents of this state, for 2-year
terms. At least one of the citizen members shall reside in each of this state’s
congressional districts. The student members may §1_1_a_11\/be selected from
recommendations made by elected representatives of student governments at
institutions within the University of Wiéconsin System.‘/The governor shall appoint
one student member who is at least 18 years old and one undergraduate student
member who is at least 24 years old and represents the views of nontraditional
students, such as those who are employed or are parents. The governor may not
appoint a student member from the same institution in any 2 consecutive terms; the
2 student members who are appointed may not be from the same institution; and a
student from the University of Wisconsin-Madison and a student from the
University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee may not serve on the Board of Regentg/at the
same time. If a student member loses the status upon which the appointment was
based, he or she shall cease to be a member of the beard Board of regents Regents.\/

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first épplies to student members appointed by the governor on the

effective date of this subsectiony

(END)
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Rep. Hesselbein:\/
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This bill is a redraft of 2015 AB@@;{850.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 266-0131

mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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October 25, 2016

Rep. Hesselbein:

This bill is a redraft of 2015 AB-850.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 266-0131

mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov



- Barman, Mike

From: Stromme, Denise

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 10:36 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -0518/1

Piease Jacket LRB -0518/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



